



UBC STEERING COMMITTEE ON SEXUAL ASSAULT

Thursday, 16 March, 2017

9:00 -12:30am

MEETING AGENDA

| ITEM | PURPOSE | ATTACHMENTS |
|---|---|---|
| 1. Agenda & Summary Notes | | March 2 Summary Notes |
| 2. Discussion, led by Shelina Esmail, PFM Executive Search. | Broad Stakeholders discussion about the JD as well as the recruitment process for Director, Sexual Violence Prevention & Response Office (SVPRO). | 1. Agenda <i>from Shelina Esmail</i> 2. Search Process Timeline <i>from Shelina Esmail</i> 3. Draft: JD Director, SVPRO |
| 3. Action Plan | | |
| 4. Debrief from meeting with RCMP | Discussion on developing a robust volunteer advocacy and peer counselling component of the SVPRO | |
| 5. Discussion on AMS/SASC and UBC-Sexual Violence Prevention & Response Office (SVPRO) collaboration. | AMS president, Ava Nasiri, to report on discussion with Janet Teasdale | |
| Next Meeting | Thursday 23 March, 9:00am – 12:30pm [tentative] | |